
From: Brady, Reuel [mailto:RBrady@marincounty.org] 
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 11:14 AM
To: 'ed.fotsch@pdr.net'
Cc: Dawson, Dan
Subject: Bike tourist navigation

Edward,

Dan Dawson & I just had our kick off meeting for the subject project.  Our first step is to inventory existing signage so we can then evaluate possible solutions.  Dan has let me know that you have been working on providing consistent and clear signage within Sausalito and that you would like us to attend one of your Bike and Peds committee meetings with the aim to help bicyclist navigate efficiently.  Your committee meetings are on the first Monday of each month.  The July date is too soon as our inventory will not be completed.  The August date I am on vacation.  So can we be included on your September agenda for a 30 minute block?  Our hope is to give a project overview and discuss our approach and status towards reaching our program goals (20 minute presentation/discussion with 10 minutes Q&A).

Reuel S. Brady, Jr., P.E.
Associate Civil Engineer
County of Marin, Department of Public Works
P.O. Box 4186
San Rafael, CA 94913-4186
(415) 473-6525
Fax (415) 473-7847
rbrady@marincounty.org
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